



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓕᓪᓴᓪ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

April 21, 2009

NWB File No.: 3BM-GJO0409

Mr. Donald LeBlanc
Senior Administrative Officer
Hamlet of Gjoa Haven
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Email: saogjoa@qiniq.com

Dear Mr. LeBlanc:

Further to my email of April 7, 2009, the following is a tentative list of technical requirements to complete your application for renewal of the Hamlet's water licence:

1. O & M Manual including spill response procedures
2. As-built drawings of the June 2004 Water Intake Modification
3. The Nunavut Water Board is seeking clarification on whether Monitoring Program locations have been identified as required in the 2008 inspection report and Part D, Item 8 of the current licence

Once these requirements have been met, a technical review will commence to determine any other deficiencies.

Any questions please don't hesitate to contact our office.

Regards,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Cc: Steve Lines, Technical Advisor (slines@envireview.ca)